

From: Sochurek, Jan E.
To: Carl Huie
Date: 3/24/03 6:43PM
Subject: RE: 97-EX-ST-2003

Amendments

Carl,

Here is the needed info for 1030 MHz

The pulse width is 0.8 uSec

The pulse repetition frequency is variable - 200 to 1300 Hz

Thanks for your help,

JAN SOCHUREK - Spectrum Licensing
Northrop Grumman Electronic Systems
Radio Frequency Spectrum and Licensing
Coordination Group
(410)765-5626

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:CHUIE@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2003 4:17 PM
To: internet:jan.sochurek@northropgrumman.com
Cc: Jeffrey Kam
Subject: 97-EX-ST-2003

FAA needs pw, prf for 1030 MHz.

From: Sochurek, Jan E.
To: Carl Huie
Date: 3/20/03 3:55PM
Subject: Pulse Width & Pulse Repetition Rate

Carl,

Here are the numbers you are looking for.

APN-241: PW .19 - 234uSec
PRF 229 - 21277 Hz

TPS70SS: PW 15, 90, and 245 uSec
PRF 250, 275, 300, 650, and 825 Hz

If you have any other questions, don't hesitate to call or e-mail.

Thanks for your help in these matters,

JAN SOCHUREK - Spectrum Licensing
Northrop Grumman Electronic Systems
Radio Frequency Spectrum and Licensing
Coordination Group
(410)765-5626

925703

John all

975703

MAR 24 2003